From: Howell, Amber

To: Peeks, Ida; Johnson, Brandi A
Subject: FW: contractor
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Amber L. Howell, Director

Washoe County Human Services Agency
350 S. Center Street | P.O. Box 11130, Reno, NV 89512

(775) 337-4488 | ahowell@washoecounty.us
Serving Children, Adults and Seniors
Connect with us: cMail | Twitter | Facebook | www.washoecounty.us

From: Richard Whitley [mailto:rwhitley@dhhs.nv.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Howell, Amber <AHowell@washoecounty.us>
Subject: RE: contractor

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

The project is valuable and the integrity of your process avoids conflict of interest. | see no problem
with continuation of the project and the use of the contractor.

Thank you, Richard

Richard Whitley, Director

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services
4126 Technology Way, Suite 100, Carson City, NV 89706
T: (775) 684-4008 E: rwhitley@dhhs.nv.gov
www.dhhs.nv.gov |

Latest Nevada COVID-19 information: https://nvhealthresponse.nv.gov/
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Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Richard Whitley <rwhitley@dhhs.nv.gov>
Subject: contractor

Good afternoon Director Whitley,

We have been in contract with Megan Lucey Esq,. for three years to help with our adoption
backlog, sex trafficking issues and court processes to achieve permanency for children in the
foster care system as a result of our federal mandates. Our Fiscal Department wants me to let
you know that Mrs. Lucey’s husband is Commissioner Bob Lucey. Although Commissioner
Lucey will abstain from the vote, because the funds are released from your office, they are
requesting additional clearance. Our Grants Department wants me to run this through you
and seek approval. We have conducted an RFP in the past and have signed the conflict of
interest forms, but they would like you to be aware of this and approve if you are willing.
Worth noting, because of Mrs. Lucey’s efforts, we have had two years of our highest adoption
rates in Washoe County history and we utilize VOCA funds for her contract. Due to the
pandemic, we reduced her contract to ensure other services stayed funded and we would also
like to keep this momentum going for kids awaiting adoption. Thanks in advance for your
consideration.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Amber L. Howell

Director | Washoe County Human Services Agency
ahowell@washoecounty.us | (775) 337-4447
350 S. Center Street, Reno, NV 85520
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